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The preparation and/or execution 

of this plan of correction does not 

constitute agreement or 

admission by the provider of the 

facts alleged or conclusions set 

forth in  the statement of 

deficiencies.  The plan of 

correction is prepared and/or 

executed solely because it is 

required by the provisions of 

federal and state law.

 K0000A Life Safety Code Recertification 

and State Licensure Survey was 

conducted by the Indiana State 

Department of Health in 

accordance with 42 CFR 483.70(a).

Survey Date:  05/23/12

Facility Number:  000234

Provider Number:  155342

AIM Number:  100273490

Surveyor:  Lex Brashear, Life 

Safety Code Specialist

At this Life Safety Code survey, 

Mount Vernon Nursing and 

Rehabilitation Center was found 

not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicare/Medicaid, 42 CFR 

Subpart 483.70(a), Life Safety 

from Fire and the 2000 edition of 

the National Fire Protection 

Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety 

Code (LSC), Chapter 19, Existing 

Health Care Occupancies and 410 

IAC 16.2.

This one story facility with a 

partial basement was determined 
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to be of Type V (000) construction 

and was fully sprinklered.  The 

facility has a fire alarm system 

with smoke detection on both 

levels including the corridors and 

spaces open to the corridors, and 

battery operated smoke detectors 

in all resident rooms.  The facility 

has a capacity of 76 and had a 

census of 65 at the time of this 

survey.

Quality Review by Robert Booher, Life Safety 

Code Specialist-Medical Surveyor on 05/25/12.

The facility was found not in 

compliance with the 

aforementioned regulatory 

requirements as evidenced by the 

following:
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SS=E

NFPA 101 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

Combustion and ventilation air for boiler, 

incinerator and heater rooms is taken from 

and discharged to the outside air.     19.5.2.2

It is the pollicy of Mt. Vernon 

Nursing and Rehab Center to 

provide fresh air intake vents for 

gas fuel fired water heaters.Bids 

were requested and accepted to 

provide fresh air intake vents for 

three gas fuel fired water 

heaters.  The work has been 

schedeled.

06/25/2012  12:00:00AMK0068Based on observation and 

interview, the facility failed to 

ensure air for combustion was 

taken from the outside for 3 of 4 

rooms in the facility where gas 

fuel fired water heaters were 

located.  This deficient practice 

could affect up to 45 residents, 

staff, and visitors in Unit 1 and 

Unit 2.

Findings Include:

Based on observations on 

05/23/12 between 11:45 a.m. and 

1:30 p.m. during a tour of the 

facility with the Maintenance 

Supervisor, the Unit 1 Janitor's 

Closet, Unit 2 Bio Hazard/Janitor's 

Closet, and the Laundry  washer 

room each had one fuel (gas) fired 

water heater with no fresh air 

intake vent provided.  This was 

acknowledged by the Maintenance 

Supervisor at the time of each 

observation.

3.1-19(b)
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